9:00 a.m.

VR BN

i.
ii.
iii,
iv.

vi.
vii.
Viil.

ix.

xi.
xii.

xiii.

xiv,
XV,
xvi.
xvii,
xviii.
Xix.
XX,
xxi.
xxii.
xxiii.

DOCUMENT #202400490

07/3/24  02:03:
BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 1 of 4 - 002 PM

REGULAR MEETING BY Devian Fields
AGENDA T
July 9, 2024

Call to order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of agenda and minutes
Hospital Report
Discussion/Possible Action Items

Appointment of County Clerk

Resolution 2025-01 Participation in EPCOG FY25

Resolution 2025-02 Coop Agreement with NMDOT

Resolution 2025-03 CAP Agreement with NMDOT

Resolution 2025-04 School Bus Agreement with NMDOT

Resolution 2025-05 CAP Project Match Waiver

Resolution 2025-06 School Bus Project Match Waiver

Resolution 2025-07 PERA 75% of Employee Contribution to Municipal Police
Plan 4

Resolution 2025-08 PERA 75% of Employee Contribution to Municipal
General Plan 2

Resolution 2025-09 Time Clock Policy

Resolution 2025-10 Longevity Incentive Pay Policy

Resolution 2025-11 Establishing and Creating Incentives for Various County
Offices that Require Special Training or Certification

Resolution 2025-12 Amend Section 10.4 Annual Leave and 10.5, 10.6, 10.7,
10.8, and 10.9 Sick Leave of the Union County Personnel Policy
Manual

Approval of Bills

Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck

Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims

County Travel Requests

ARPA Funding

Budget Hearing

ICIP Hearing

Resolution 2025-13 FY 2024 4th Quarter Report Approval

Resolution 2025-14 FY 2025 Final Budget Approval

Resolution 2025-15 Approval of ICIP 2026-2030

10:00 a.m. Citizen’s Forum

e County Manager Report

a. C-PACE Program
b. Commission Expectations EM Program

e Road Superintendent
e Emergency Service Coordinator Report
e Elected Officials Reports

Adjourn

Asof 7/3/2024

Next Meeting August 13, 2024 @ 9:00









CLAYTON HEALTH SYSTEMS
JUNE 24, 2024 MOR
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period Ending May 31, 2024

INCOME STATEMENT:

Gross patient revenue for May is $2.14M; $536k > budget; $299k > PY.
Total net patient revenue for the month after CA was $1.05M.

Total other revenue for the month is $178k.

County tax subsidy revenue is estimated at $84k.

Total MTD net operating revenue is $1.3M; $115k > budget; $19k > PY.
Operating expenses for the month are $1.3M; $86k < budget; $31k > PY.
Operating gain of 42k and EBIDA gain of $106k.

Nooaprwwb=

YTD Budget to Actual Variances is as follows:
Gross Patient Revenue is over budget by $2.82M.
Total Net Operating Revenues are over our YTD budget by $1.3M.
Total Operating Expenses are under YTD budget by $773k.
Salary/Benefits are under budget YTD by $196k.
Professional fees/Purchased Services are over budget by $21k.
Pharmacy, Medical, Other Supplies are over budget by $56k.
Other operating expenses (postage, subscriptions, dues, licenses, taxes,
maintenance, lease, utilities, travel, and education) are under budget by $505k.
Includes physician recruiting, audit invoices and 340B management fees.
Depreciation and Interest are under budget by $107k.

BALANCE SHEET:

8. UCGH had cash and cash equivalents of $134k.
9. May had CD balances total $841k.

10. AR Mill Levy and GRT balance $283k.

11. Net Patient AR is $2.56M.

12. AP Manual accruals is $72k.

13. CR for 2022 has a payable of $47k.

14. CR for 2023 has an estimated payable of $30k.
15. CR for 2024 has an estimated payable of $168k.
16. May Days Cash on Hand is 3 days.







Resolution 2025-01

RESOLUTION AND AGREEMENT
OF
UNION COUNTY

APPROVING PARTICIPATION IN THE PROGRAMS
OF THE
EASTERN PLAINS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025

WHEREAS the County of Union (hereinafter known as the "MEMBER"), desires to continue as a participating member in the

programs and policy development for the Eastern Plains Council of Governments (hereinafter known as the "EPCOG"):

WHEREAS it is necessary and desirable that an agreement setting forth the services to be performed by the EPCOG and the

MEMBER be entered into, with the EPCOG agreeing to furnish the following:

a.

Implement the work program as established by the EPCOG Board of Directors for the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year including providing
technical assistance, project and program planning, proposal development and funding assistance.

Continue eligibility as an Economic Development District for participating localities under Section 402 of the Public Works and
Economic Development Act of 1965, as amended.

Address problems, issues and opportunities of a regional nature which go beyond single municipal or county jurisdictional
boundaries and serve as a liaison and advocate for local governments within the region at the state and federal levels.

Contract with NMDOT to provide RPO planning assistance to the Northeast and Southwest RPOs in collaboration with
SENMEDD/COG and NCNMEDD.

Support planning, development and implementation of infrastructure plans and projects including assistance with preparation of
Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plans (ICIP) as requested.

WHEREAS it is necessary to set forth the sum to be paid by the MEMBER to the EPCOG as annual dues, thereby placing the
MEMBER with voting powers on the EPCOG Board of Directors as provided in the EPCOG By-Laws, with the MEMBER
agreeing to furnish the following:

To participate through their designated representative or alternate, in EPCOG's policy development process by attending meetings,
helping formulate the annual work program, reviewing the EPCOG Goals and Objectives, and concurrences with the District
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS).

To pay to the EPCOG the sum of $1,241.00 as annual membership dues as payment for the aforementioned services for the period
beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025.

The MEMBER hereby appoints as their designated representative and
as alternate.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the MEMBER and the EPCOG hereby mutually agree to the aforementioned

provisions of the Resolution and Agreement.

ATTESTATION: MEMBER GOVERNMENT
Clerk or other Authorized Official Signature of Authorized Official
ATTESTATION: EASTERN PLAINS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Alanna M. Hurt, Office Manager Sandy Chancey, Executive Director



EASTERN PLAINS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2024-20235
MEMBER INFORMATION

Member Information must be filled out even if there was no change. The contact information provided in this
document will be used for all records, EPCOG Board correspondence, and 2024-25 board documents.
If this form is not submitted, the representative & alternate will not be added to the 2024-25 email list.

Please provide contact information for the designated Representative and Alternate.

REPRESENTATIVES INFORMATION

MUNICIPALITY/COUNTY/SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTED

NAME TITLE

MAILING ADDRESS CITY Z1P
PHONE FAX

MOBILE E-MAIL

ALTERNATE’S INFORMATION

MUNICIPALITY/COUNTY/SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTED

NAME TITLE

MAILING ADDRESS CITY Z1P
PHONE FAX

MOBILE E-MAIL




UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION #2025-02

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT) have entered into a
joint and coordinated effort.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $136,133 to be funded in proportional share by the parties
hereto as follows:
a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $102,100
and
b. Union County’s proportional matching share shall be 25% or $34,033.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $136,133.00
Union County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of § $136,133.00
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED in official session that Union County determines, resolves, and orders
as follows:
That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.
The agreement terminates on December 31, 2025 and Union County incorporates all the agreements, covenants,
and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants,

agreements and understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY UNION COUNTY, to enter into Cooperative Agreement
Control #L400667 with the NMDOT for LGRF project for year terminating on December 31, 2025.

Plan design, construction management, construction, reconstruction, pavement rehab, drainage improvements and miscellaneous
construction to various county roads.

DONE AND RESOLVED this 9" day of July, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-03

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT) have entered into a
joint and coordinated effort.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $343,565.00 to be funded in proportional share by the parties
hereto as follows:
a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $257,674.00

and
b. Union County’s proportional matching share shall be 25% or $85,891.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $343,565.00
Union County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of § $343,565.00
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED in official session that Union County determines, resolves, and orders
as follows:
That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.
The agreement terminates on December 31, 2025 and Union County incorporates all the agreements, covenants,
and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants,

agreements and understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY UNION COUNTY, to enter into Cooperative Agreement Control
#1,400681 with the NMDOT for LGRF project for year terminating on December 31, 2025.

Plan design, construction management, construction, reconstruction, pavement rehab, drainage improvements, and
miscellaneous construction to various county roads.

DONE AND RESOLVED this 9" day of July, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-04

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT) have entered into a
joint and coordinated effort.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $163,517.00 to be funded in proportional share by the parties
hereto as follows:
a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $122,638.00
and
b. Union County’s proportional matching share shall be 25% or $40,879.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $163,517.00
Union County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $ $163,517.00
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED in official session that Union County determines, resolves, and orders
as follows:
That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.
The agreement terminates on December 31, 2025 and Union County incorporates all the agreements, covenants,
and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants,

agreements and understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY UNION COUNTY, to enter into Cooperative Agreement Control
#1.400674 with the NMDOT for LGRF project for year terminating on December 31, 2025.

Plan design, construction management, construction, reconstruction, pavement rehab, drainage improvements, and
miscellaneous to various county roads.

DONE AND RESOLVED this 9" day of July, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-05

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND HARDSHIP MATCH WAIVER
PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into a
Cooperative Agreement.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $343,565.00 to be funded in proportional share by the parties
hereto as follows:

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $257,674.00
and
b. Union County’s proportional matching share shall be 25% or $85,891.00 if a “Hardship” for
“Match Waiver” is not deemed to be present by Department of Finance and Administration
and the Department of Transportation.

TOTAL PROJECT COST 1S $343,565.00
Union County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $343,565.00

WHEREAS, Union County has a limited tax base, which limits the funding for meeting the proportional
matching share; and, a fund exists in the NMDOT appropriated by the New Mexico State Legislature for Public
Entities in need of “hardship” match money and Union County requests participation in this Match Waiver
Program in the amount of $85,891.00.

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that Union County determines, resolves and orders as follows:
That the project for this Cooperative Agreement is adopted and has a priority standing,

The agreement terminates on December 31, 2025 and Union County incorporates all the agreements, covenants
and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants,
agreements and understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW therefore, be it resolved by Union County to enter into Cooperative Agreement Control Number L400681
with the NMDOT for LGRF Project for year 2024-2025 to plan design, construction management, construction,
reconstruction, pavement rehab, drainage improvements, and miscellaneous to various other county roads
within the control of Union County, New Mexico.

DONE AND RESOLVED this 9 day of July, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

County Clerk W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-06

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND HARDSHIP MATCH WAIVER
PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into a
Cooperative Agreement.

WHEREAS,  the total cost of the project will be $163,517.00 to be funded in proportional share by the parties
hereto as follows:

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $122,638.00
and
b. Union County’s proportional matching share shall be 25% or $40,879.00 if a “Hardship” for
“Match Waiver” is not deemed to be present by Department of Finance and Administration
and the Department of Transportation.

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $163,517.00
Union County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $163,517.00

WHEREAS, Union County has a limited tax base, which limits the funding for meeting the proportional
matching share; and, a fund exists in the NMDOT appropriated by the New Mexico State Legislature for Public
Entities in need of “hardship” match money and Union County requests participation in this Match Waiver
Program in the amount of $40,879.00.

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that Union County determines, resolves and orders as follows:
That the project for this Cooperative Agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.

The agreement terminates on December 31, 2025 and Union County incorporates all the agreements, covenants
and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants,
agreements and understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW therefore, be it resolved by Union County to enter into Cooperative Agreement Control Number 1400674
with the NMDOT for LGRF Project for year 2024-2025 to plan design, construction management, construction,
reconstruction, pavement rehab, drainage improvements, and miscellaneous to various other county roads
within the control of Union County, New Mexico.

DONE AND RESOLVED this 9t day of July, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

Brenda Green, County Clerk ‘ W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



Resolution #2025-07

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING COUNTY OF UNION TO PICK-UP SEVENTY FIVE PERCENT (75%) OF THE
PERA MUNICIPAL POLICE PLAN 4 MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS IN EFFECT JULY 1, 2024

WHEREAS; NMSA 1978, Section 10-11-5, authorizes affiliated public employers to be responsible for
making contributions of up to seventy-five percent of its employees’ member contributions to the Public
Employees Retirement Association (PERA) under certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union governing body has elected to include the increase in employee PERA
contributions approved by the NM Legislature in its pick-up for employees covered under the PERA
Municipal Police Coverage Plan 4; and

WHEREAS; the County of Union desires to make seventy-five percent (75%) of employee contributions
for its municipal employees covered under PERA Municipal Police General Coverage Plan 4; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-11-5, this Resolution is irrevocable (subject to
exceptions set forth in Section 10-11-5) and shall apply to all County of Union employees within PERA
Municipal Police Coverage Plan 4; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County of Union, pursuant to NMSA 1978, section 10-11-5,
hereby elects to be responsible for making contributions of seventy-five percent (75%) of employees’
member contributions to the Public Employees Retirement Association for its municipal employees
under PERA Municipal Police Coverage Plan 4.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE COUNTY OF UNION ON THIS 9t
DAY OF JULY, 2024,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
Attest:

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

County Clerk W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



Resolution #2025-08

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING COUNTY OF UNION TO PICK-UP SEVENTY FIVE PERCENT (75%) OF THE
PERA MUNICIPAL GENERAL PLAN 2 MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS IN EFFECT JULY 1, 2024

WHEREAS; NMSA 1978, Section 10-11-5, authorizes affiliated public employers to be responsible for
making contributions of up to seventy-five percent of its employees’ member contributions to the Public
Employees Retirement Association (PERA) under certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, the Union County Board of County Commissioners has elected to include the increase in
employee PERA contributions approved by the NM Legislature in its pick-up for employees covered
under the PERA Municipal General Coverage Plan 2; and

WHEREAS; the County of Union desires to make seventy-five percent (75%) of employee contributions
for its municipal employees covered under PERA Municipal General Coverage Plan 2; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to NIVISA 1978, Section 10-11-5, this Resolution is irrevocable (subject to
exceptions set forth in Section 10-11-5) and shall apply to all County of Union employees within PERA
Municipal General Coverage Plan 2; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County of Union, pursuant to NMSA 1978, section 10-11-5,
hereby elects to be responsible for making contributions of seventy-five percent (75%) of employees’
member contributions to the Public Employees Retirement Association for its municipal employees
under PERA Municipal General Coverage Plan 2.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE COUNTY OF UNION ON THIS
9th DAY OF JULY, 2024,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
Attest: UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

County Clerk W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



%Unmu County

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2025-09
A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AND CREATING A UNION COUNTY TIMEKEEPING
POLICY

WHEREAS, Union County will be implementing an electronic time records management
system and transitioning away from paper timesheets; and,

WHEREAS, accurate timekeeping and reporting are vital to ensure proper and timely payment
of wages eamed to employees, and,;

WHEREAS, accurate timekeeping and reporting are vital to ensure proper use of taxpayer
provided funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of County
Commissioners of Union County does hereby adopt the attached Timekeeping Policy, and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all Elected Officials, Department Heads, and County
Employees shall adhere to this policy and work to resolve any timekeeping and reporting issues.




UNION COUNTY TIMEKEEPING POLICY

Timesheets and timekeeping records should represent an accurate and true report of hours worked and
hours taken in accordance with the Union County Personnel Policy.

A.

C.

Methods for reporting time
The terms “clock in”, “punch in”, and “swipe in” or out all have the same meaning. Non-
exempt employees must accurately record the time they begin and end their work, as well as
the beginning and ending time of each lunch period. They must also record the beginning and
ending time of any split schedule from work for personal reasons.

It is the employee’s responsibility to approve his or her own time record to certify the accuracy
of all time recorded. The supervisor for the department will review and then approve the time
record before submitting it for payroll processing. In the event of an error in reporting time, the
employee must immediately report the problem to the department supervisor in writing, stating
the date of the error and the error itself. The Supervisor will sign off on the approval of the
needed change. This will then be sent to the payroll administrator to be corrected during the
next pay period.

Clocking In and Out by Employees

Employees are required to clock in at the start of the workday and clock out at the end of the
workday. Employees are expected to arrive and to depart on schedule. An employee is
considered tardy when he or she clocks in after his or her start time. Similarly, an employee
leaves early when he or she clocks out prior to the end of the workday without permission from
his or her supervisor.

1. Employees should not clock in more than 7 minutes before their scheduled shift time unless
authorized in advanced by the elected official, department head, and/or County Manager.

2. Employees clocking in 7 or more minutes after the start of their scheduled start time will be
recorded as tardy, unless the supervisor has approved the late arrival.

3. Employees clocking out 7 or more minutes before the end of their scheduled shift time shall
be recorded leaving early, unless authorized to do so by a supervisor.

4. Employees should not clock out later than 7 minutes after the end of their work schedule,
unless authorized by their supervisor.

5. Employees leaving work for any reason during the scheduled shift must clock out when
leaving the department, and clock in when they return.

6. Employees assigned to the field, who are unable to clock in due to duty assignments, will
notify the Supervisor of their clock in/out time.

Time Clocks and Failure to Clock in/out

Employees are required to follow established guidelines for recording their actual hours worked. A
missed clock in/out is a violation of this policy and includes:

1. Failure to clock infout on their designated time clock at the beginning and/or end of the
assigned shift.



9 Failure to clock infout on their designated time clock for the meal break, unless meal break
is automatically built into an employee’s schedule.

3. Failure to accurately and timely report time worked.
4. Clocking in/out early (or late) of assigned schedule without prior supervisory approval.

D. Other requirements include:

1. It shall be each employee’s responsibility to ensure that all time records are completed,
approved and all supporting documents are completed for submittal on time.

2. Only in extenuating circumstances will time records be accepted by Administration without
an employee’s submitted approval.

3. Discrepancies shall be followed up with the employee’s immediate supervisor or following
Chain of Command. Discrepancies shall be addressed and corrected during the next pay
period. '

E. In the event an employee fails to clock in or out at any time during their scheduled time, he or
she must complete a Missed Punch Form and submit it to his or her supervisor. Failure to
clock in or out as directed more than once a week or a pattern of failing to clock in and out on a
regular basis will be subject to disciplinary action.

F. Employees who do not submit their time by the deadline will not be paid until the following
pay period. Partially completed records will only be compensated for the hours shown until the
next pay period.

G. Instructions for Correcting Payroll Errors

I a mistake is made after reporting time and not realized until after the payroll process has
been completed the following procedure will be followed:

1. The employee will write a memo to the department director stating the employee’s name,
employee number, date of the error, and description of the error.

2. The Elected Official/Department Head will sign the memo approving the needed correction.

3 The Elected Official/Department Head will then notify the Payroll Administrator of the
error.

H. Department Notification

1. Employees are expected to follow departmental procedures if they will be late for work,
will not be at work, or are requesting planned time away form work. Employees must
request in advance to their supervisor their need to arrive early or leave early from their
scheduled work time.

2. An employee who fails to call in and report to work as scheduled for three consecutively
scheduled work days will be viewed as having abandoned their position and employment
will be considered as having voluntarily resigned their position. The supervisor will consult
with the Human Resources Officer if this situation occurs.



1. Time Keeping Problems

L.

(98]

If an employee is unable to clock in and out due to a machine malfunction, IT IS THE
EMPLOYEE’S RESPONSIBILTY TO IMMEDIATELY INFORM HIS OR HER
SUPERVISOR IF THE MACHINE MALFUNCITONS.

The supervisor will manually clock in or out the employee. The supervisor will submit a
Missed Punch Form signed by the employee and the supervisor.

The manual punch will then be included with the employee’s time keeping record.

If the supervisor cannot be contacted, it is permissible to inform the next Chain of
Command.

J.  Supervisor Responsibilities

1.

2.

3.
4.

The department head will ensure all employee leave is recorded and the base pay hours are
correct (i.e 80 hours in a two-week period).

It is the responsibility of the department head to ensure that all time sheets are correctly
completed by all personnel prior to 9:00 AM on the Monday of a payroll week.

All entries in the system must be finalized by 10:00 AM on Monday for payroll processing.
Each department shall submit bi-weekly time records for all employees to the Payroll
Department no later than 10:00 AM following the close of that payroll period.

K. Falsification and Tampering

The following are considered serious offenses. Due to the severity of the infractions, all
employees involved will be subject to immediate disciplinary action, up to and including
termination:

1.

Nk W

I.

2.

Attempting to clock in or out for another employee and/or requesting that someone else
clock in or out for your (‘Buddy Punching”).

Interfering with the timekeeping machine.

Attempting to damage or destroy the timekeeping machine.

Interfering with another employee’s use of the timekeeping machine.

Altering timekeeping data without authorization.

Being in possession of another employee’s login information at any time.

Falsifying records of any kind or approving falsified records.

Disciplinary Process

Supervisors shall monitor their employee’s attendance on a regular basis and address
unsatisfactory attendance in a timely and consistent manner. 1f supervisors notice a pattern
of unscheduled usage or accrued time off, they should discuss the concern with the
employee and Human Resources.

All discipline must be administered pursuant to the County’s Personnel Policy.

. Effective Date

The effective date of this policy shall be upon the implementation of the Time and Attendance
Software Program. The County Manager shall provide notice of the effective date to all
employees.



4 Usion Coumiy

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 9" day of July, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST By:

SEAL

County Clerk Chairman
Member

Member




S Usion Couny

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2025-10
A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AND CREATING EMPLOYEE LONGEVITY
INCENTIVE PAY POLICY

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Union County believes that all employes
of Union should receive equitable and competitive compensation both direct, by salary and indirect,
through benefits; and

WHEREAS, Union County recognizes the importance of providing an excellent benefit
package to its employees and the importance of rewarding long term employees for their years of
service; and

WHEREAS, New Mexico State Statue allows municipalities and counties to establish a
personnel merit system for the hiring, promotion, discharge, and general regulation of municipal and
county employees; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners greatly appreciates the County’s loyal long-
term employees and has determined that rewarding employee longevity is an important incentive to
help avoid cost such as recruitment, retraining, and overtime to cover vacancies.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of County
Commissioners of Union County that the following Longevity Pay incentive program shall be
established in Union County and the following policy is hereby adopted.




UNION COUNTY LONGEVITY INCENTIVE PAY POLICY

Longevity Payments based on length of service shall be made in a single payment in December of each
year when the employee fulfills requirements prescribed under the following rules and regulations.

Longevity Pay Eligibility: Employees eligible for longevity payments shall consist of only those

employees who:

a.

Eligible employees for the purpose of the Longevity Pay Policy shall mean a full-time regular
employee and full-time unclassified employees who are on the Union County payroll and
eligible for full benefits.

Pursuant to Article 4 Section 27 of the New Mexico Constitution, Elected Officials are not
eligible for Longevity Pay, however their service time will be counted towards Longevity Pay
in the event they become a regular or unclassified employee, without a break in service, after
the expiration of their elected term.

Employees must have completed 3 years of continued service as eligible Union County
Employees.

For the purpose of Longevity Pay, one (1) year of service shall be computed as the number of
whole years (not including partial time) completed on December 1* of the year. Example: An
employee who has 5 years and 7 months of service on December 1* will receive Longevity pay
based on 5 years of service.

Break in Service:

It may be necessary for an employee to have a break in service due to layoffs, sickness, or other
issues not anticipated. If an employee voluntarily resigns or their employment is terminated
with the County, then all past service credit is forfeited.

. In the event of a break in service for a previous full-time employee returning to a full-time

status, due to illness or layoff, the County Manager will have the discretion of bridging the
lapse in service time. In the event of a break in service for a previous full-time employee
returning to full-time status, due to illness or layoff, the County Manager will have the
discretion of bridging the lapse in service time. A break in service shall not exceed six (6)
months to receive consideration under this section.

Payment:

Longevity Pay will be provided annually, in a separate payroll run, by December 21 of each
year.

Longevity Pay will be issued in a single check and is considered additional compensation not
subject to PERA withholding.

Longevity Pay will be calculated on the basis of fifty dollars ($50) for each completed year of
continuous service, after a minimum of three (3) years of continuous service.

Appropriations:

The terms of this Policy are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being
made by for the performance of this Policy. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are
not made any and all longevity shall terminate immediately and this policy shall be
automatically suspended until adequate funding is appropriated.

. Employees are specifically advised not to rely on the compensation set forth in this policy to be

reoccurring.



4 Usion Couiy

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 9 day of July, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST By:
SEAL

County Clerk Chairman

Member

Member




i Usion Couny

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2025-11
A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AND CREATING INCENTIVES FOR VARIOUS
COUNTY OFFICES THAT REQUIRE SPECIAL TRAINING OR CERTIFICATION

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Union County believes that all employes
of Union should receive equitable and competitive compensation both direct, by salary and indirect,
through benefits; and

WHEREAS, due to Legislative Enactments, Judicial Rulings and other requirements, various
positions with County governments require certification, licensure, and/or additional training; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners believe that it is in the County’s best interest
to recognize and financially compensate County employees who work and spend their time obtaining
various certifications that are required for the position for which they are employed at Union County.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of County
Commissioners of Union County that the following incentive program shall be established in Union
County for the positions set forth and identified herein:

1. Union County recognizes that there are certain classes offered to governmental employees and
recognizes the importance of training that is relevant to the employee’s office and is willing to
offer incentive awards to recognize and retain employees who have made an effort to improve
their knowledge and skills that are pertinent to their employment with Union County.

2. Investigators and employees within the Union County Sheriff’s Office that hold a General
Instructor’s Certificate shall receive a maximum of Five Hundred Dollars ($500) per year
incentive pay while holding this certification. Investigators and employees within the Union
County Sheriff’s Office that hold Advanced Instructor’s Certificates shall receive a maximum
of Seven Hundred and Fifty Dollars ($750) per year incentive pay for each certificate held that
is determined by the Sheriff to be relevant to the needs and operations of the Sheriff’s Office.
Employees of the Union County Sheriff’s Office that obtain and maintain the Sex Offender
Registration and Notification Act (SORNA) certification shall receive a maximum of Five
Hundred Dollars ($500) per year incentive pay while holding this certification.

3. Those employees who hold a Chief Procurement Officer certification and/or a Certified
Prevention Specialist designation shall receive a maximum of One Thousand Five Hundred
Dollars ($1,500) per year incentive pay.

4. Those employees who hold a Defensive Driving Instructor Certificate, Emergency Vehicle
Operations Course Instructor, and/or First Aid/CPR (both) Certified Instructor shall receive a
maximum of Seven Hundred and Fifty Dollars ($750) per year incentive pay for each
certificate held that is determined by the County Manager to be relevant to the needs and
operations of the County. Those employees that hold a Fire Service Instructor 1 Certification
shall receive a maximum Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars ($750) per year incentive pay, Fire



Service Instructor 2 Certification shall receive a maximum of One Thousand dollars ($1,000)
per year incentive pay, and a Fire Service Instructor 3 shall receive a maximum of One
Thousand Five Hundred dollars ($1,500) per year incentive pay. All said employee shall
provide records of trainings to HR within fifteen (15) days of completion of any class, along
with documentation showing the names and dates of those who attended. Only those classes
taught to current Union County employees and/or county volunteers shall count towards any
incentive pay.

i

Those employees that hold an OSHA 30 certification shall receive a maximum of one thousand
five hundred dollars ($1,500) per year incentive pay while holding this certification. Said
employees will work with the Safety Committee to ensure compliance with the standards set
forth by OSHA.

6. Those employees who hold a New Mexico Certified Public Official Certification from the New
Mexico State University New Mexico EDGE Program as of November 30 of each calendar
year shall receive a maximum of Five Hundred Dollars ($500) per year incentive pay.

~

Those employees who hold a New Mexico Certified Public Supervisor Certification from the
New Mexico State University New Mexico EDGE Program as of November 30 of each
calendar year shall receive a maximum of Five Hundred Dollars ($500) per year incentive pay.
This incentive is intended for supervisory positions only.

8. Those employees who hold a New Mexico Certified Public Manager Certification from the
New Mexico State University New Mexico EDGE Program as of November 30 of each
calendar year shall receive a maximum of Five Hundred Dollars ($500) per year incentive pay.
The incentive pay herein is available only for Department Heads, Undersheriff, or Chief
Deputies.

9. Those employees who hold a Certified GIS Specialist, Certified Professional Risk Manager,
Certified Public Finance Professional, Certified Treasury Certificate, Certified Public
Assessment Officer, Certified Advocate for Public Ethics, Certified Human Resource
Professional, Certified DWI Coordinator, Certified Tax Policy Professional, or Certified
County Clerk shall receive a maximum of Five Hundred Dollars ($500) per year incentive pay
for each certification held that is relevant to their position with Union County.

10. In accordance with NMSA 1978, §4-39-4 and NMSA 1978, §4-39-5 Certified Appraisers in the
County Assessor’s office, including the County Assessor, shall receive a yearly incentive up to
the following amounts:

a. An additional seven hundred fifty dollars ($750) a year for holding an “Appraiser 1”
certificate;

b.  An additional one thousand seven hundred fifty dollars ($1,750) a year for holding an
“Appraiser 2” certificate;

c.  An additional three thousand dollars ($3,000) a year for holding an “Appraiser 3”
certificate; and

d.  An additional three thousand five hundred dollars ($3,500) a year for holding an
“Appraiser 4” certificate.

The Union County Assessor has authorized all incentives for the Union County Assessor’s
Office to be paid from the Union County Reappraisal Fund (499).



< Usion Couny

Said employee shall provide records of to HR within fifteen (15) days of notification of
certification.

11. These incentive pays will only be available for Union County employees and no elected
official, unless otherwise authorized by State Statue, shall be entitled to any incentive pay.
Incentive pay is not available to employees who obtain certifications that are not relevant to
his/her position, office or department. The amount of each employee’s incentives will be
determined as of that employee’s status with Union County as of November 30" of each
calendar year. Incentive checks will be paid to the individual by no later than December 215 of
each calendar year. If proper documentation is not provided to HR and Payroll prior to
November 30" of each calendar year, no incentive pay shall be paid for that year, unless
specifically approved by the Board of County Commissioners. Certification Incentive Pay will
be issued in a single check and is considered additional compensation not subject to PERA
withholding.

12. The terms of this policy are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being
made by the performance of this policy. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not
made any and all certification incentives shall terminate immediately and this policy shall be
automatically suspended until adequate funding is appropriated. Employees are specifically
advised not to rely on the compensation set forth in this policy to be reoccurring.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 9" day of July, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST By:

SEAL

County Clerk Chairman
Member

Member




RESOLUTION #2025-12

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 10.4 ANNUAL LEAVE WITH PAY AND
SECTION 10.5, 10.6, 10.7,10.8, 10.9 SICK LEAVE WITH PAY OF THE PERSONNEL
POLICY MANUAL, RESOLUTION #2021-18 PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL
ADOPTED NOVEMBER 10, 2020.

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Union County desires to
implement a system of personnel management to encourage a quality work environment that
will promote quality service to the people of Union County; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners adopted the Personnel Policy
Manual on November 10, 2020 with Resolution #2021-18; and

WHEREAS, Section 10.4 of the Personnel Policy Manual sets forth the County’s policy
for Annual Leave with Pay; and

WHEREAS, Sections 10.5, 10.6, 10.7, 10.8, and 10.9 of the Personnel Policy Manual sets
forth the County’s policy for Sick Leave with Pay; and

WHEREAS, the County has reevaluated this section and determined the following

changes be made to Section 10.4 Annual Leave with Pay and Section 10.5, 10.6, 10.7, 10.8, and
10.9 Sick Leave with Pay to implement a Paid Time Off (PTO) policy.

10.4. PAID TIME OFF

Full-time, non-appointed County employees accrue annual leave according to the following schedule:

Hours Accrued Hours Accrued
Years of Service Per Month Per Year
Date of hire 11 hours, 40 min. 140 hrs.
to the end of the (40 hr. employees)
first year of employment
Beginning of second 15 hours 180 hrs.
to end of fifth (40 hr. employees)
year of employment
Beginning of sixth 18 hours, 20 min. 220 hrs.
year through the tenth (40 hr. employees)

year of employment

Beginning the eleventh year of employment, and until termination of employment, full-time (40
hour/week) employees will receive Twelve (12) more hours of annual leave for every two additional
years of service.

A. An employee does not accrue PTO for time worked in excess of forty (40) hours per
week.

B. A part-time regular employee accrues PTO at 50% of the rate of a full-time (40
hour/week) employee.



G.

H.

PTO will not be granted in advance of accrual.

An employee may accumulate no more than three hundred twenty (320) hours of
accrued PTO. If PTO is not taken after an employee accrues 320 hours it will be
donated to the Union County Employee PTO Pool on a monthly basis unless the
employee opts out in writing. During critical projects, the County Manager may grant a
short-term variance to employees from this requirement.

Upon termination from County employment, or taking office as an Elected Official,
Chief Deputy, or appointed position, an employee shall be paid for the employee’s
unused PTO up to the maximum of 320 hours

All eligible employees, including Probationary Employees, must request and obtain
approval in advance to use of accrued PTO, except when unforeseeable or emergency
circumstances prevent such a request.

An employee may take PTO just before the employee’s separation from County
employment.

Casual, Seasonal, Temporary, Elected Officials, Appointed, and Contract Employees do
Accrue PTO.

10.4.1 EMPLOYEE PTO DONATION POOL

A

Union County recognizes that employees may incur emergencies or other catastrophic
events that result in a need for time off in excess of accrued or available PTO. To that
end Union County has established the Union County Employee PTO Pool that is
maintained by the HR Department.

In addition to donations pursuant to Section 10.4 (D), employees may donate PTO to
the Pool by submitting a written request to the HR Department for a specified amount,
specified period of time or until otherwise directed by the employee.

PTO donations are to the Pool, not to individual employees or specific departments, and
must be whole hours and are accepted based on the donating

10.5. SICK LEAVE REPEALED

10.6. SICK LEAVE AUTHORIZATION. REPEALED

10.7. MEDICAL CERTIFICATION. REPEALED

10.8. REPORTING SICK LEAVE. REPEALED

10.9. USE OF SICK LEAVE DURING PROBATIONARY PERIOD. REPEALED

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, based on the foregoing Recitals, the

Board of County Commissioners of Union County resolves that:

Passed, adopted, and effective this 9th day of July 2024, by the Board of County
Commissioners of Union County.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY

Chairman




Member

ATTEST Member

County Clerk



08799 SNOILDETE

$Z0Z/L2/90
0899
0899 6€T6T ¥Z0Z/E€T/S0 ¥-%T02029 0T02-50-I0%  ZEONTUEINOD ITWWAS WAIA ¥IJ 30T NEFZED YANIEE 991€L O TO
0z TL AIOYNYW AINNCD
¥z02/L2/90
02 TL
0z TL LET6C ¥Z0Z/80/SC ¥202029 0T0Z-Z0-T0¥  FONFAEINCD FIWWOS WIAIA AZd $0T NOSdWOHL AGNYHE S9TEL O 10
TE'6E IY LI9EYH 66°6% avod
¥z0Z/L2/90
ZET6E [4%:2:14 ¥Z0T/92/90 6TZELT 9L0Z-€S-0T¥ SIT0E/SIAN 6TZETIHANT €768
666V z£882 $202/92/90 OLIETT 9.02-52-20% ATEENS OLTETTHANI A7daNs XITAYEE ¥9T€L O TO
ZL T6T SWE NITOdYD
¥Z0T/LZ/90
ZL 16T
ZLTT6T 95062 ¥20¢/92/90 €89€9¢€S8 9.02-T9-2T% ILIN QIFTE HHL dOLS £89EIESBHANI o7 ‘TYOICHEW TFYL ANOOE €9TEL O IO
L8° €S NOILNEIUISIA HIVIS IMA
2% 00¢ SNOILOETE 08°8¥L INZWIDHOINE MYT ¥0' 0% ¥V LIFEVY
86°S¥ avox Ty €S INIWLOTTY F¥IZ IIVIS §0°16 WEDUNYA ALNAOD
S6°02 91882 /7 9L0Z-5L-9T% IMQ FDOTANES 173D
ZS 6%T 9188¢ /7 L00Z-50-10% MIITD EDIAYES TTAD
6%°9¢€ 91882 ¥202/52/90 $T0TITIOXT £L00Z-80-T0Y OS EDIAWES TIED
z6°Z€E 91882 /7 9L0ZT-5L-92% IMQ FOIA¥ES TIID
06°0ST 91882 /7 £002~50-10% M¥ITID FOTA¥AS TIED
6% 9¢€ 91882 ¥20T/52/90 ¥T0TITSOXT L00Z-80-10% 0S =EDOIAYES TIED
Z8°5L9 91882 /7 L00Z-80-T0% 0S EDIA¥ES LATEYL/TIED
¥0° 0% 91882 /7 §2Z0T-€5-0T¥ EDIAYES TTID
86° GV 91882 /7 L00Z-S2~20% FDIA¥ES TIED %202/L2/90
Zy ES 91882 /7 SL0Z-89-ST¥ FDIAYIS TTID T9°€€ET
80°T6 9188Z ¥z0Z/52/90 $Z029290X L00Z-20-TO0¥ WO EDIA¥IS LITEVYL/TIEZD ALITIEON IRIY 29TEL O TO
05°9%59 NYId ENDSEFY NYDIUIWY
yeoez/Le/90
TL062 NOIIVTITYISNI/SOLVIINTD 05 9759
05°9%59 T1L062 ¥Z02/92/90 80991 8202-88-%09 TENE TYAC SNIWAAD 8099THANI ONI SNOIINTOS DI&Y I9TEL O TO
Ve 6EE NYQ=ES ¥8°09T INZWLIOTIY FEIL FIVIS
yzoz/Le/90
Y€ 6EE 08062 ¥20z/L2/90  %9T008Z-2S 2I02-5%-80%  AN¥ILIVE 170A TT $9T008Z-ZSHANI 817 00§
¥8°09T 0806Z ¥T0Z/02/90  LEZY6LT-9S 9L02-89-5T¥  A¥SIIVE SINVIOL LETHELT-9SHANI TIO IO I ¥ ¥ 09TEL O 10
. 00°ST9¥ *d°d INZWIDYOINE MY
¥z02/92/90
00°5T9%
00°529% 08162 $202/92/90 €LI2 0T0Z-26-509 ONINIVYL ¥ILOOHS FALLDV E€LTCHANI ONILINSNOD FNODYL 65TEL O IO
Aunoury od TING 4 SpTOAUT Wwa3I |uTT woT3dTadssa surey FIYA #40

I :abeg

DONILSIT MOFHD

(09DFHD) €E€£:6S:ST ¥Z/€0/L :9@3BQ



ONITTIO4d SENIOW SHC ¥0J IAIW ONI ‘SNOISSEMJWI MNNI 9LTEL O IO

007052 LOT6T ¥Z0Z/¥2/90 ¥ZOTLIY 6T0Z-S0-T0%
00" €2¥ avoy
¥202/L2/90
co- €2y
co-€zy 8LI6C ¥z0Z/¥2/90  TOYTIEHTIVA £¥02-52-20% INZS - SIULL T9PTOEHTYAHANI IDIAYIS THIL YISIFE SLIEL O IO
£8706¥% T3'd INFWEDHOANZ MYT
yzoe/Le/90
€8°06%
£€8°06¥% €1T62 ¥Z02/92/90 %Z0OTEOS ZTI0T-26-509 STYDEA TAOWEE ¥ IHDIT TIVL dOHS AQOE SNOJ¥O0D YLIEL O 10
00°00S2T SYANOISSIWAOD
$zZ0Z/L2/90
00°00SZT
00°0052T L1682 ¥z02/%2/90 $¥z02-20 660Z-T0-TO0% NOIZVOOTIY ¥2Ad  ¥YATINOWI/TYENd a¥I¥dS NIQI0D €LIEL O TO
0z TL SNOIIDET
$202/L2/90
0T TL
0Z°TL YET6T ¥202/€T/S0 S$-%£02029 0102-50-T0% ANOD ¥EWWOS WIIQ ¥3d 30T SATIII NYIAZQ ZLIEL O 10
00°S€S SHEANCISSIWWOD
%¥z0Z/LZ/90
00°S€ES
00°S€ES 6682 ¥Z0Z/92/90 %ZT0Z8T9 0TI02-T0-10% IIAVIEL $ZAL - INOD YEWWAS ONITSHIN NOLAVID TLIEL O IO
0L°LST 590718/ ¥IJF0/INTYW
%202T/L2/90
0L"LST
0L LST 9L06T %¥Z02/6T/90 6%¢€ £202~€0-T0% FATYA YAIVEE ¥EIYM IOH DIVLDETE EWODAYID OLIEL O IO
6z TL FIOUNTYW ALNACD
vzZoz/LT/90
0z IL
0T TL 9ET6T $¥Z0Z/80/S0 T-%¥Z0TOTY 0T0Z-20-T0%  EIONINHANOD ¥AWNAS WIId ¥Id 30Z YIDYYD "IA¥IHD 69TEL O IO
67 TTLE INTWLOTTY I¥Id FIVIS
$Z0T/LE/90
267 TILE
Z26°TILE 95882 $Z0Z/61/90 %Z0OZEID 9L0Z-89-STY MOMEL DSE SYTW4IE ¥ FOTAYIS olNW aNY FHIL IaD 89TEL O TO
I1°6%2 avoy
vz0e/Le/90
11 6%2
1T 6%2 €8062 ¥ZT02/92/90 TS9TOTIOTYX ZT02-52-20% ¥IVAEY INIWIINOE TSOTOTTOTYXHANI OTIYINYNY SETYS DAL SUINMDA¥E L9TEL O 10
Junoury od FIv¥a # apTOAUT wa3I SuTl uotadransag SweN aIYa Y0
z :obeg ONILSIT MDEHO (09D3HD) €E£:§S:ST ¥T/E0/L :93eQ



(498214 IIYNOG/SHII VYE LIGEVE

vz0¢/LT/90
[ARE-3-14
217552 8968 $z02/02/90 TO0S0TLBZOLE 9L0Z-¥5-0T¥F SEITEANS FAVIYE TO090TLBTOLEHANI 10dEa FDIAL0 €8TEL O IO
[ ZAR A avod
6T°TT 9€88% $Z02/92/90 £59S8 9L02-S2-20% SHITAANS £S9SBHANI
88° €8 9€882 $20T/92/90 L09S8 9L0T-5T-20% SEITIANS LOISBHANI
05" LST 9€88T $202/92/90 909S8 9L02-S2-20% SEITIANS 909SBHANT
25°59 9£882 $20T/92/90 S09s8 z2102-52-20% SI¥Yd SO09SBHANI
66°6 €882 $202/%2/90 ¥¥SS8 2T0Z-$2-20% S1¥Yd PPSS8HANI
6z 8T 9€88T $20Z/¥T/90 08¥S8 9L02-52-20% SHITIANS 08YSBHANI
9z° s €882 $202/%2/90 £L%S8 Z102-$2-20% SINYd €LYSSHANI
(43141 9€882 ¥z02/¥2/90 ¥S¥S8 9,02-52-20% SEITAANS PSYSBHANT
9L° 29 9€88E ¥Z02/¥T/90 SE¥SE 9L0T-5T-20% SHITIANS SEPSBHANT
82° ¢S €882 $202/%2/90 L¥PS8 ZT02-$2~20% SI¥Vd LPYSSHANT
TET6ET 9€88% $z02/%2/90 09€S8 9L0T-52-20¥% SHITAANS 09ESBHANT
£€°82T 9€882 $Z02/%2/90 6€€58 ZI02-52-20% SI¥Yd BEESBHANT $202/L2/90
ZE€° %9 9€88¢ $202/%2/90 ¥vESsS 2102-52-20% SIYYd PFESGHANI T €£€6
86 TT 9€882 $Z02/%2/90 0S€S8 9L0T-52-20% SHITAANS 0SESBHANT SI¥vd [ DIE STANTO DW Z8TIEL O IO
8E€°6€ES SNOILDETE
¥z0ZT/L2Z/90
BE 6ES
8E°6€S 55682 %202/%2/90 LOOE 6T0Z-S0-T0F  ANVAING ¥Z - Q¥ OIAWY LOOEHRANI XWTM 18TEL O TO
82°66%T “3°d INIWEDHOINT MY
¥Z0Z/L2/90
82 66¥%T
8T 66%T €LT62 $202/52/90 TIOILIT 180Z-26-509 XYM ¥ SI00E YHWANS ZTOTLITHANI OIT ‘MIYLIANDA 08TEL O TO
08°9TLY ‘3'd INZWEDEOANE MY
$Z02/LT/90
087 91LY
08°3TLY £9682 $z02/L2/90 WI¥996 1802-26-509 JINEWAINOZE ¥ SWNOJINA WIP996H#ANI ISEM S NYWANYA 6LTEL O TO
00°0§2 ¥YE LIGEYN 00°99ST avod
¥z02/LT/90
00° 052 05682 $Z02/61/90 0291 9L0Z-€5-0T¥% NOILWLIS NIVW LNO NYETID DILJES 00°918T
00°99ST 05682 $Z0Z/61/90 €291 9L0T-G2-20% ALLO ¥ I¥0d HLZEY NILSAC 8LTEL O TO
LO°LITL aYOy
$Z0Z/L2/90
LOLITL
L0 LTITL €088 $Z02/¥2/90 €9E1Z6T £102-52-20% JaIM AL 000-$Z¥ILO0-0E0H TYIONUNI FAEEd NHOL LLTEL O TO
007052 SNOILOET:
$20Z/L2/90
007052
Junowy # 04 [chn- (et # a0TOoAUT wajI SuT] GDﬂUQ..nHUWMQ [ueN ZIVA #AD

€ :obeg ONILSIT MDIHD (09DFHD) €£L£:SG:ST  ¥T/E0/L  R3Rd




¥ :abeg

Tz 921 9088¢ /7 Z01Z-20~10% LSISSY HOEL/IWOW ELOWIA
L0°2¥ 90882 /7 9.0T-89-ST¥% ISISSY HOIL/LWOW FLOWIN ¥Z02/L2/90
L0 2% 9088¢T /7 9L0Z-5L-9CF LSISSY HOEL/IWOW HZLOWHN SV 66L8
627891 90882 ¥Z0Z/L2/90 TSP Z0TZ-90-T0¥ LSISSY HOEL/IWOW ZLOWIH A0 II 3HL T6TEL O TO
00°L0T IDAAL FIVEOEI
¥z0Z/L2/90
007 LOT
00°LOT SETET ¥20T/80/50 TI-%Z0Z0Z9 0T0Z-60-T0¥% FONIYFINOD YIWWAS WIIA ¥3d Y¥IOT NOYYHS 06TEL O TO
SETL6 SNOLLDETIOD
z8 8LT ONITIIZ/ONIQE0DTY 857991 INZWIDUOINE MY'T L6°8%T YIDOUNYW ALNNOD
SETLE LEBBT /7 £10Z-£0-T0% HSYAT IFUNSYIEL
Z8°8LT LEGBT /7 ET02-%0-T0% ASYET MIITO
0%° 9T LEBET / 7/ €T0T-80-T0% ISYET YAINIIE JJI¥IHS %202/.2/90
8T°0ST L9882 / / £€T0Z-80-TOV ISYIT AITYIHS ZL 168
L6 8¥T LEBBT $202/92/90 8090T9TE0E €T0Z-20-TO0% FSYET YEOUNYW ONI ‘¥SNl HODI¥ 68TEL O 10
00°00ST S5A'19/4F40/ ILNIYH
¥z0T/LT/90
00°00ST
00°00ST £L88T ¥Z02/92/90 ¥20Z-9 I0TZ-£0-TO% SEDIAYIS DNINYIATD OTTILAYL OMAVDTIY 88TEL O T0
6€°8% SINIWSSISSY AL¥EIO¥d
¥20T/L2/90
6€°8Y
6E€° 8% 8T88T ¥Z02/61/90 85L8Z06€E 600Z-90~T0¥ SHITIANS D130 NOILWYOd¥OD T1IND L8TEL O 10
ST 9€e ¥vI L1899V 9E° ¥y NIAAYH/QYLSIWY 68°8¥%¢ INIWIDHOANT MYT
I¥-sel NYAES zZ 9L avoy YYUELY YISUNYW ALNOOD
I¥°81T LIB8T / /7 SZ0Z-€S-0T% a3zy €¥L8TTTHIOOV
PLTLIT L1882 /7 SZ0Z-€5-0T% qdFE 800FTTERLIDY
9€° %% L1882 / /7 S20Z-6%-60% Qi QYLSIWY £0L9TZZHIDOY
68°8¥¢E L1882 /7 L00Z-80-T0% FOTAI0 IJTYIHS T609TTTHIODY
1%°52T L1882 /7 520Z-5%-80% ad NVAIS 699€ZTZHIOOY
zT 9L LT88Z /7 L002-52-20% avo¥ TTIZPETTHIOOY ¥202/L2/90
9%°692 L188T /7 £002~T0-T0¥ NINAY TTZYETZHIODY LY %0ST
86°€0¥ LIB8T ¥2Z0Z/¥2/90 %¥2022Z% L00Z-20-TOY NIWAY 8Z9LETZTHIODY OYEINIE 9BTEL O TO
00°S9% YIOUNYW AINAOCD
%z0Z/LT/90
00°$9%
00°59% z088Z $Z0Z/02/90 68EOLIETEE 900Z-20-TO0% FDIVHD FOIA¥ES JIO TYIONUNII TYEOTD SEIMOE AZNII4 S8TEL O TO
00" 0€EZY ¥V LIEVE
yzoz/Le/90
00°0€29
00°0€Z9 8Y16C $Z02/6T/90 %006 ZI0Z-€S-0T¥ SYHANITAD MAN Y006 H#ANISWALSAS JIV ONIHIVINE SIAINVHNY ¥8TEL O TO
Junoury od HIN¥Q 4 9DToAul wa3I SUTT uvotadraosag SweN fehaied #3D

ONILSIT ¥DEHD (09DEHD) €€:SS:ST ¥ZT/E0/L :97eQ



¥z02/L2/90

05 €SST
08" €SST 6LL8T %¥Z02/92/90 6GTTOLT T80Z-L0-T0% JILNIYE SLONWL NOSIH 6STZOLTHANI DIQYIEL SETEL O IO
60°SE0T NYAES ¥0°8L58 ¥OD SEDIANIS ADNIDIAWE
$202/L2/90
00°S€0T SBLBT ¥z0Z/LT/90 ¥Z0Z 7SS 9L0Z-57-80% SSYID IV 1S¥T4/¥dD $0° €196
¥0°8LSS8 S8L8T ¥Z02/6T/90 $Z0ZTI09 ZT1Z-18-00S HOIVYASIA NOIAYID 0 NMOL ¥6TEL O 10
z8°81s% NY'1d ENDSEI NYDTYEWY
¥z0z/L2/90
Z8°81¢%
zg-e1s £LO6T %Z02/LT/90 ZTGEESE 180Z-88-%09 WALSAS MDO0TD EWIL TSEESEHANI "I ‘SNTE MDOIDAWIL €6TIEL O TO
00°09% SYEANOISSIWNOD
¥z0Z/L2/90
00°09S
007095 18162 ¥20Z/LZ/90 ¥TOZLZY 0T0Z-T0-TOV ONILIZW TYANNY DODJE FATH TYOOT FHL Z6TEL O 10
8E SLSE INIWEDUOINE MYT
S0 G6L DNITIZ/ONIQEODEHY 007996 N¢Id FNOSTE NYDIYEWY €6°L2¢€ SNOI.LDETIOD
¥6° €S agoy [AA84-14 uYE LIgEvd 8V €96T YIDUNYH AINAOD
Tz 9zt INTWIOTTY FAII AIYLIS 1" 98 NOTIINETALSIA IIWLS IMA 067559 SINIWSSISSY ALYIIONd
00 PSET Y8062 ¥Z0Z/LZ/90 T-€%% 1802-20-T0% JOSSEDOEd SI TIIA EYYHANI
I %8 90882 /7 9L0Z-€S-0T¥ ISISSY HOEL/IWOW HIOWHY
66°¥1E 90882 /7 20TZ-20-10% LSISSY HOEL/IWOW HIOWIH
L072% 90882 /7 9L0Z-89-S1¥ LSISSY HOHL/IWOW HIOWIH
L0°Z% 9088¢C /7 Z0TZ-20-10% LSISSY HOHL/IWOW HIOWZA
TE'BTE 2088 /7 ZTOTZ-90~T10¥ ISISSY HOEL/IWOW FIOWIE
$9°6ST 9088T /7 Z0TZ-L0-T0% ISISSY HOEL/IWOW HLIOWZA
6L°0T 9088¢C $Z0T/L2/90 £%% 9L02-52-20% LISSY HOEL/SNNIA IINY
y1°¥8 90882 /7 9L0Z-£5-0T% ISISSY HOEL/IWOW EIOWEE
127921 9088C /7 ZOIZ-Z0-T0¥ ISISSY HOIL/IWOW FLOWZA
Lo"e¥y 90882 /7 9L0Z-89-5T% LSISSY HOEL/IWOW FLOWHA
L0°T¥ 90882 /7 9L0Z~SL-9C% ISISSY HOHEL/IWOW HLOWZH
62° 891 90882 /7 Z0TZ-90-T0¥ ISISSY HOAL/IWOW ZLOWZN
¥T° %8 9088T /7 Z0TT-LO-T0% LSISSY HOHEL/IWOW HIOWEH
6L°0T 90882 ¥202/LT/90 0Ef¥% 9L02-52-T0¥ IISSY HOZL/SO¥IA ILINV
L5 9€€E 90882 ¥Z0ZT/LZ/90 T¥¥ Z0TZ~80-T0% ISISSY HOIL/IWOW HIOWIE ZPy#ANI
LS 9EE 9088¢ %¥20Z/LE/90 8% Z0TZ-80-T0¥ ISISSY HOAL/IWOW JLOWIN 8ZY#ANI
617062 9088T ¥ZT02/L2/90 ¥¥¥ Z0TIZ-%0-10% ISISSY HOEL/LWOW ZLOWHA ¥yyRANI
€7 ST 9088¢ ve02Z/LT/90 TE¥ Z0TZ-%0-T0¥% LISISSY HOEL/IWOW HLOWEE TEVORANI
00°008T 90882 /7 Z0TZ-80-TO0¥ SIIEND - SUOLINOW Z ¥ JOLMSIA
00°0ST 50882 /7 ZOTZ-80-T0¥ JOLavT NIVISINHD S9€0
0% 20S 90882 /7 ZOTZT-80-10% ZSNOEL¥N0D IV INNOW TTYM AL
00 0%E 2088Z /7 10TZ-88-%09 ISOOHILENOD IV OS ¥O4 IJIM
¥8°6%¥ 90882 ¥202/LT/90 TS% Z0TZ-80-T0% ISISSY HOHEL/IWOW ZLOWIH
£%°2ST 9088¢ $Z0ZT/LZ/90 ¥S¥ Z0TZ-%0-T0¥% LSISSY HOEL/IWOW HIOWEY ¥SYOnANI
00°529 9088 /7 TOTZ-88-%09 ONICTING NIWQY TTONINOD MAOMLEN
¥T°¥8 90882 /7 Z0TZ-L0~TO0¥ JSISSY HOEL/IWOW ALOWIE
9€°2E 9088¢ /7 9L0Z-SC-20% LSISSY HOEL/SANMIA IINY
Y1 %8 90882 /7 9L02-ES-0T¥ ISISSY HOEL/IWOW ZIOWHI
Junowy od ALY # 9DTOAUI wa3T SUTY uotadraonssg 2weN chn (el HYD
1abed ONILSIT MDIHD (09D3HD) €£E:§8:ST  ¥T/€0/L 93eA




TYLOL /7 TS TSPE8 (44

86°8LE Y0¥
vyzoz/Lz/90
86°8LE
86°8LE 28887 ¥Z0Z/6T/90 €T¥9€9T 2T02-52-20% SEITAANS ETYIEITHANT INZWEINOE SYIATY ¥ 00ZEL O TO
8€°288 avod
vz0ez/LT/90
T LLT LLTET ¥Z0Z/6T/90 6SSETT0905d ZI02-$2-20%  SI¥YI/SEATTIANS 6SSETT090SA#ANI 8€°Z88
%¥Z7°509 LLTIET ¥Z0Z/61/90 S98¥900900M TI0Z-52-20% FAYTIE TYESEY ANV IEMSYD I¥D NIEIYM 66TEL O TO
88°0L6 INIWEDHOINT MYT
¥z02/L2/90
88°0L6
88°0L6 81882 %¥ZT0Z/L2/90 0SE8 9E0Z-80-T0% SMDEHD OQNNO¥DMOVE O0SEBHANSEDIAYAS NOILVOILSIANI TYSIIAINA 86TEL O 10
6€°60ST SNOIIDZTI
TS T%T 6068C $Z0Z/%2/90 ZBISY 800Z-S0-TO¥ a¥ NOTLIOETE A¥VWIEE Z8TSPHANI
25 TLT 60682 ¥202/%2/90 ¥SeSy 8002-50-T0% OV NOILDHTE ANYWINA $Z $STSPHANT ¥z0Z/L2/90
85° 080T 60682 $Z0Z/¥2/90 €6TISY $0T2-50-10% ¥$Z NOILIDETE 30 EDIION €6TSPHANI 6€°60ST
8L7STT 60682 ¥Z0Z/¥2/90 OTISY ¥0TT-50-10% QYYOE NOILDITE OTTSTHANI ¥IAYAT AINOQOD NOINO L6TEL O TO
TE9SYT NYId EOJSHE NYDIUIWY
¥z0Z/L2/90
€ 95%1
Z€° 9591 €168 %¥Z0Z/61/90 TLZE9Y-ST 8Z0Z-88-%09 FDOIALO SUOSSESSY NOIIVITYISNI "ONI ‘SEIDOTONHOEL ¥ITAL 96TEL O IO
0S"£SST SNOILDETIOD
Junowy od ZIvd ¥ S1ToAUI walI SUTT uoT3d1I089q SweN A /ed #10

g EE=133-4

ONILSIT MDEHD (09DEHD) €E€78S:ST  ¥Z/€0/L :93BQ



€6 8TET
0L°S¥CT
€6 8TET

ZI 6LE

¥5°20T1
61792

6%°08T
ST 1L

067671
ey TTT
SL°9S
Z6 81T
SL°%9
6L 6L
¥S5°19
0E°"v8
9162
SL°98
SE"vST
-6L°6

ST TEL

0T 9Z67%

£506¢

Junowy

#0d

T :abeg

£T0290TO¥
€T0ZZO0TO¥
£T0ZLOTOY

SZ0Z6¥607
GZ0Z6%607
GZ0ZES0TY
GZ0ZLS0TY
SZT0Z6V607
§Z0ZS980%
SzT0CTS¥80¥
SZ025780%
ST0TS¥80Y
SZTOZESO0TY
SZ0Z6%607%
SZOCLSTTY
SZ0ZES0TY
SZTOZTIPLOY
SZ0ZTPLOY
GZ0ZEO0TO0P

ZI0TIVLOY

wo3L SUTT

SHOTIAMES YHOMLAN OT:TTET60THANT
SHOTANAS MHOMLIAN 0T TTET60THANT
SANTANES YYOMLAN OT:TTET60THANT

NEQAVH/QYLS INY
TIEM g4 QYLSIWY
NIV dddd
SI¥AIIID QIHI
O5Y i TYLSINY
SYWOHL dd NYJES
ANWEHZAOd dd NYdIEs
NOIIYLS dd NYddS
TOOHDS dd NVYAHES
YOINIS QImd

YIS HdId NEQAVH

. FTIIANZED

NOINEM qd3d

SWHE NITNIYD
a4 NITOdYD
gns J4TIEHS

FOIINOW JHWNd

SEDIOANI ONIANY.LSLNO

STOOOTTITZHIOOY
$TO000TTTTZHIOOY
€TO000TTTITITHIOOY
ZTOOOTTTTZHIODY
TTO00TITICHLIOOY
OTOOOTTTTCHLODY
6000 TTTTZHLOOY
8000TTTTZHLIOY
LOOOTITTIZHIOOY
9000TTTIZHLODY
SOOO0TTTTIZHIOOY
$O00TTITIZHIOOY
€000TTITZHLOOY
Z000TTTITZHIOOY
TOOOTTITZHLOOY
TOOSTITIZHLOOY

Z¥PTS090-AHANT

uot3dransag

TLYy JAMYEA "O0°4
DIAYIAL

L806L XI ENITIXEL
SE€Z X0d "0°4d

DT ONITOADHY HIYIS-TAL

L806L XI ENIIXHL
SeZ X0g "0°d

DT ONITOADTE HIVLS-TEL

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
69¢€ X0"

DI¥LDETE NYALSAMHLOOS

ST¥88 WN NOIXYID
ANYT LOTIAIEL ST

YIEOT NOAVHS

88TT ZP6E€L MO NOWAND
88TT X0€ "0°d

T0096 YO ONICOEA
80z #ALS ‘°1S VENA OCET

DT dN0O¥D EIYMIAOS HTEON

PLLY TOSLS WN EI YINYS
yLLY X0E "0O°d

SSO¥ NHHAHLS 40 HOIAJ0 MY'T

T0T88 WN SIACID
an1d SddEHDS TCZ

ONI ODIXAW MAN J0 OAdEATA VYT

sSweN

ST 95:ST

TYd 95 €88E
arvd

$I0L 95°€88¢€
OT:TTET6E0T

TYd 8T 8LV
aivd
$10L 8Z 8LYT
LZTOC

Tvg ST TEL

arvda

$I01L ST TEL
$Z020€9

v T6° LY
ardd

$IOL T6°LY
$Z0ZTOL

TYd 00°0S¢E

$I10L 00°0S€E

arvda
SI0L 28°T€9
0€90%202

TYE 0T 9¢6%

aryd

$10L 01°926%
Zyv2S5090-X1

#DANT

¥Z/€0/L :®3BQ




2£°88%89

»»+ONIDIOANT TYIOL*»x

6879€CT

90°¥LST

LZ°002C

$Z188 WN HSOATHRW
ZT dD  TSSE

ONILSHEL ITIIEOW N-T

$ZT88 WN HSOUTHNW
ZT 90 TSS¢E

ONIILSHL JIIEOHW Q-T

$ZT88 WN HSOATHW
ZT ¥D0 T&Ss¢

ONIISHEL HTIHOW N-T

YL 690T

€4°0¢
0€°90T
T0°1¢
€T°91C
08°0¥%¥
8%°G91T
95°68LTT
€% 6281
0E 9V
65°SL

¥L°G0CT
00°0C61E

SZ°08

Junowy

4

66T6T
#0d

:obed

9L0CT9ZTY
9LOTLSITY
9L0CTYLOY
9L0C89SG1TY
9L0ZESOTY
0TOZSOTOY
1440414454
TT0Z80TO¥
TTO0ZeO0TOP
TT0Z20TI0¥

8TOCLLYZY
LOECLLYTY

NIINGYD - 13N
HTIIANTED - TENd
agd NIINdgvD - 1dnd
o4 - 1ENA

qasy - 1dEnd
SNOIIDHETH - TdENd
IdEd avod - THNd
AATIHHS - TENA
EONYNAINIVA - Ta0d
WD - TIENA

ADVYWSVHd HALYNNI
ONISNOH HIVANI

9%0CE0TO0¥ HOIAMHES ATHINOW TPSPLTOSSZHANT

we3T SUTT

SEDIOANT ONIANV.LSINO

uoT3dTIOS9q

$ZT88 WN HSOJETHERW
2T ¥D 1SS¢E

ONIISHL HTIIEOW N-T

€629 L6T0S 'II WYHILS TO¥EWD

€629 X0d 04

0%LL8 KWN NOLYY

IAY QI04HITH ISYI ¥¥¥

FHINED NOIINILAA OQUNOCUTYW TIDIA

L88T0 YW NOLONIWIIM
009 X0g€ 04

LSYIAINN

sweN

ST:v4:

TYd 687 9€TCT
arvd
$10L 687 9€CT
zZT90%2
TYd 90" ¥LST
arvd
$IOL 90°¥%LSZ
$T90%C
TYE LZ° 0022
arvd
$10L LT 0022
TT90%2C
TYd  ¥L°690T
qrvd
$I0L ¥L 690T
£190%¢C

TYE  €€°TTLST
ardd
$IOL €€£°TZLST
66TEE086
TYE bLGZTIEE
arvdd
$I0L ¥HL STIEE
$Z0ZEOL
Tvd ST 0§
arvd
$I0L ST 0§
I¥SPLT0S8E

#DANT

ST %z/€0/L :93ed




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF UNION
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-13

2024 FINAL QUARTER FINANCIAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2024

WHEREAS, the Governing Board in and for the County of Union, State of New Mexico has
developed a budget for fiscal year 2023-2024; and

WHEREAS, the final quarterly report has been reviewed and approved to ensure the accuracy of
the beginning balances used on the FY 2025 budget; and

WHEREAS, it is hereby certified that the contents in this report are true and correct to the best of
our knowledge and that this report depicts all funds for fiscal year 2024,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners,
County of Union, State of New Mexico hereby approves the final quarterly report for
FY 2024 hereinafter described as Attachment “A” and respectfully requests approval
from the Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and
Administration.

Resolved: In the Regular Board Meeting this ot day of July, 2024.

UNION BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

ATTEST: Lloyd Miller, Member

County Clerk



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF UNION
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-14

2024-2025 BUDGET ADOPTION

WHEREAS, the Governing Board in and for the County of Union, State of New Mexico has
developed a budget for fiscal year 2024-2025; and

WHEREAS, said budget was developed on the basis of need and available resources through
cooperation with all users, departments, elected officials and other department
supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the interim version of the budget has been reviewed by Local Government Division
of the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration; and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Board that the proposed budget meets the
requirements as currently determined for fiscal year 2024-2025.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners,
County of Union, State of New Mexico hereby adopts the budget hereinafter
described as Attachment “A” and respectfully requests approval from the Local
Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration.

Resolved: In the Regular Board Session this 9" day of July, 2024.

UNION BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

ATTEST: Lloyd Miller, Member

County Clerk



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-15

ADOPTING AN INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP)

WHEREAS, the County of Union recognizes that the financing of public capital
projects has become a major concern in New Mexico and nationally; and

WHEREAS, in times of scarce resources, it is necessary to find new financing
mechanisms and maximize the use of existing resources; and

WHEREAS, systemic capital improvements planning is an effective tool for
communities to define their development needs, establish priorities and
pursue concrete actions to achieve necessary development;

WHEREAS, this process contributes to local and regional efforts in project identification
and selection in short- and long-range capital planning efforts.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY OF UNION that:

1. Union County has adopted the attached Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan,
and

2. It is intended that the Plan be a working document and is the first of many steps
toward improving rational, long-term capital planning and budgeting for the
County’s infrastructure.

3. This resolution supersedes Resolution No. 2024-10

DONE AND RESOLVED this 9th day of July, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

County Clerk W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member




























































BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
NOTICE OF INTENT TO ADOPT ORDINANCE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of the title and general subject matter contained in an
ordinance which the Board of County Commissioners of Bernalillo County, New Mexico, the
governing body of the County, intends to adopt at a regular meeting on May 14, 2024, at the hour
of 5:00 p.m. relating to the enactment of an Improvement Special Assessment Program within the
County.

NMSA 1978, Section 4-55D-1 et seq. (the “Improvement Special Assessment Act”)
authorizes counties to establish an Improvement Special Assessment program to allow free and
willing owners of agricultural, commercial, and industrial properties, and of multifamily
residential properties with five or more dwelling units to obtain affordable, long-term financing
for qualifying improvements, including energy efficiency, water conservation, renewable energy,
and resiliency measures such as flood mitigation, stormwater management, wildfire and wind
resistance, fire suppression, energy storage, and microgrids. Repayment of loans for Improvement
Special Assessment qualifying improvements requires a voluntary assessment on the property,
secured by a county lien, and assigned to a Capital Provider for the administrative aspects of
billing, collecting on and enforcing the lien, without financial liability to the county and without
the creation of a personal debt obligation to the Property Owner. The obligation is instead carried
by the property and remains with the property until repaid, regardless of any potential transfer of
property ownership.

All meetings will take place in the Ken Sanchez Commission Chambers in the Bernalillo
County @ Alvarado Square building located at 415 Silver Ave. SW, Albuquerque, NM 87102
unless otherwise stated. A printed agenda for each meeting will be available at the customer
service desk on the 1st floor at least 72 hours prior to the meeting unless it is a weekend, in which
case the agenda will be available by 4 p.m. on the Friday prior to the meeting. If you are an
individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language
interpreter or any form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing(s) or
meeting(s), please contact the Commission Administrator at (505) 468-7083 or TDD (505) 468-
7088 at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including
the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the
Commission Administrator at either of the above numbers if a summary or other type of
accessible format is needed.

The title (subject to amendment or substitution) of the Ordinance is:

BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
ORDINANCE NO. 2024~

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, ENACTING AN IMPROVEMENT
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PROGRAM WITHIN BERNALILLO COUNTY;
DESIGNATING OFFICIAL OR OFFICIALS TO ADMINISTER THE PROGRAM
AND EXECUTE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS TO ENABLE SPECIAL
ASSESSMENT FINANCING WITHIN BERNALILLO COUNTY; APPROVING THE
PROGRAM GUIDEBOOK AND RELATED DOCUMENTS REQUIRED TO
IMPLEMENT THE PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS
PROPERLY RELATING THERETO.

57568669.3



A general summary of the Ordinance is contained in its title. Complete copies of the
proposed Ordinance will be on file and available for inspection at the offices of the County Clerk

during regular business hours.

Dated this 9th day of April 2024,
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO NEW MEXICO

By: Linda Stover, County Clerk

57568669.3




13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

BERNALILLO COUNTY

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, ENACTING AN IMPROVEMENT
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PROGRAM WITHIN BERNALILLO COUNTY;
DESIGNATING OFFICIAL OR OFFICIALS TO ADMINISTER THE
PROGRAM AND EXECUTE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS TO ENABLE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FINANCING WITHIN BERNALILLO COUNTY;
APPROVING THE PROGRAM GUIDEBOOK AND RELATED DOCUMENTS
REQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT THE PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING FOR
OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY RELATING THERETO.

WHEREAS, in 2023, the New Mexico legislature passed the Improvement Special
Assessment Act, NMSA 1978, Section 4-55D-1 through 4-55D-10 (the “Act”), which allows
counties to establish Improvement Special Assessment programs;

WHEREAS, the Act allows owners of eligible commercial property to obtain long-term
financing from private Capital Providers for qualifying energy efficiency, renewable energy, water
conservation, and resiliency improvements for qualifying buildings;

WHEREAS, the Act allows individual counties to create Improvement Special
Assessment programs to allow buildings to become more efficient and resilient;

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Economic Development Department has made available a
program guidebook in conformance with the requirements of the Act.

WHEREAS, voluntary Special Assessment Financing is secured by a senior lien on the
property recorded by the County and repaid to the Capital Provider (defined below) through the
levy of a voluntary assessment collected by the Capital Provider;

WHEREAS, property taxes assessed by the County on eligible property benefited by
improvements remain superior to the Special Assessment Lien (defined below);

WHEREAS, assessments for Special Assessment Financing is non-accelerating, meaning
only current or past due payments can be collected, while future payments are the responsibility
of whomever owns the property at the time;

WHEREAS, the Improvement Special Assessment repayment obligation transfers
automatically to the next owner if the property is sold, spreading the cost of qualifying

improvements over the useful life of the measures; and

57555682.1



W

e e 1 N W B

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

CONTINUATION PAGE 2, ORDINANCE NO. 2024-___

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO:
SECTION 1: Definitions

The definitions in this section apply throughout this Ordinance unless the context clearly requires

otherwise.

(M

2)

®)
)

)

(6)

)

(8)

©

57555682.1

“Application Checklist” means the list of items in a Project Application required
by the Act, this Ordinance, and the Program Guidebook, and the corresponding
documentation that the County accepts in order to show the application
requirements are met.

“Capital Provider” means a private entity or its designee, successor or assigns that
finances or refinances an Eligible Improvement pursuant to the Act;

“County” means Bernalillo County;

“Fligible Improvement” means a permanently affixed Energy Efficiency
Improvement, Renewable Energy Improvement, Water Conservation Improvement
or Resiliency Improvement installed on Eligible Property as part of the construction
or renovation of the property;

“Eligible Property” means privately owned commercial, industrial, or agricultural
or nonprofit real property or multifamily residential real property with five or more
dwelling units, including real property owned by an entity formally recognized as
tax exempt pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Eligible
Property may include ground leases on Eligible Property;

“Energy Efficiency Improvement” means measures, equipment or devices that
result in a decrease in consumption of or demand for electricity or natural gas;
“local government” means a municipality, county or other general function
governmental unit established by state law;

“municipal” or “municipality” means any incorporated city, town or village,
whether incorporated under general act, special act or special charter, incorporated
counties and H class counties;

“Ordinance” means this ordinance adopted by the County pursuant to the Act to

establish a program within the Region;



O o ~ N A W N

b)bdl\)[\)l\)‘\)[\)[\)[\)t\)l\)[\)»—ar—dr—dv—-»—a»—awv—io———a
'—*O@OO\]O\LI}-DUJNP—‘O\OOO\]O\MJ&WN'—‘O

CONTINUATION PAGE 3, ORDINANCE NO. 2024-___

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17

(18)

(19)

57555682.1

“Program” means the Special Assessment program established under this
Ordinance;

“Program Administrator” means Adelante Consulting Inc., which has a contract
with the State to administer the Program at no cost to the County and which is
hereby designated by the County to administer the program in Bernalillo County;
“Program Guidebook” means the comprehensive document that is adopted under
this Ordinance and is substantively in the form of Program Guidebook made
available by the New Mexico Department of Economic Development.

“Project Application” means an application submitted to the Program
Administrator to demonstrate that a proposed project qualifies for Special
Assessment Financing pursuant to the Program;

“Region” means the geographical area designated pursuant to Section 2 of this
Ordinance for the Program;

“Renewable Energy Improvement” means an energy system that generates energy
by use of low- or zero-emissions generation technology with substantial long-term
production, including solar, wind and geothermal resources, fuel cell equipment
using an electrochemical process to generate electricity and heat or biomass
IeSOUICES;

“Resiliency Improvement” means improvements that increase the resilience of a
property, including air quality, flood mitigation, storm water management, energy
storage and microgrids, alternative vehicle charging infrastructure, fire or wind
resistance or inundation adaptation;

“Special Assessment” means a voluntary assessment imposed on a property
pursuant to the Act for the total amount of Special Assessment Financing together
with interest, penalties, fees and charges related thereto;

“Special Assessment Financing Agreement” means a voluntary agreement between
the County and the property owner to allow a County to place an assessment on the
property owner’s property to repay Special Assessment Financing pursuant to the
Act;

“Special Assessment Assignable Certificate” means a document assigning a

Special Assessment Lien from the County to a Capital Provider in an amount not



N-T-"- T B = N ¥, B =S B o

I\)l\)[\)l\)l\)(\)[\)[\)(\)[\)u—a»—t»—t»—t»—AH’—Av—dHh—t
\Om\lo\m-b-th‘o\OOO\lc\w~bwl\)h‘o

CONTINUATION PAGE 4, ORDINANCE NO. 2024-___

(20)

21

(22)

(23)

to exceed the amount of the Special Assessment Financing for the term of the
Special Assessment Lien;

“Special Assessment Financing” means the total amount of financing provided by
a Capital Provider pursuant to a Special Assessment Financing Agreement,
including accrual of interest and penalties, charges, fees, and cost of enforcement
of a Special Assessment Lien; The Special Assessment Financing for a Eligible
Improvement may authorize the Property Owner to (a) purchase directly the related
equipment and materials for the installation or modification of an Eligible
Improvement; and (b) contract directly, including through lease, power purchase
agreement, or other service contract, for the installation or modification of a
Eligible Improvement.

“Special Assessment Financing Agreement” means a contract pursuant to which a
property owner agrees to repay a Capital Provider for Special Assessment
Financing and to the terms of the Special Assessment Financing, including the
treatment of prepayment and partial payment of a Special Assessment, details of
any finance charges, fees, debt servicing, and accrual of interest and penalties;
“Special Assessment Lien” means a lien recorded in the County to secure the
Special Assessment, which assessment remains on the property until paid in full;
“Water Conservation Improvement” means measures, equipment or devices that
decrease the consumption of or demand for water, address safe drinking water or

eliminate lead from water used for drinking or cooking.

SECTION 2: Establishment; Region.

There is hereby established within the boundaries of the “County” the Program. The Program shall

allow financing for the full range of Eligible Improvements on all Eligible Properties, as authorized

by the Act, and shall abide by and operate according to the Act.
SECTION 3: Ratification.

All actions heretofore taken and not inconsistent with the provisions of this Ordinance by the Board

of County Commissioners and officers of the County directed toward adoption of the Program, be,

and the same hereby are, ratified, approved, and confirmed.

57555682.1



Mo R B« R R e v

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

CONTINUATION PAGE 5, ORDINANCE NO. 2024-___

SECTION 4: Findings.

The Board of County Commissioners hereby declares that it has considered all relevant

information and data and hereby makes the following findings:

A. The financing of Eligible Improvements, repaid by Special Assessments on Eligible
Property benefited by such improvements, is in the interest of the public health, safety, and
welfare.

B. The County’s adoption of the Program is necessary and advisable to meet the needs of the
County and its residents.

SECTION 5: Territory.

The Program shall be available to all Eligible Property within the boundaries of the County but

outside the limits of any municipality. In accordance with the Act, the Program may be available

within the limits on a municipality if the municipality adopts a resolution or an ordinance
approving the application of the County’s ordinance within the municipality.

SECTION 6: Program Administration

A. Pursuant to the Act, the County hereby designates, authorizes and directs the Bernalillo
County Manager to enter into Special Assessment Agreements with property owners and
Capital Providers and issue Special Assessment Assignable Certificates on behalf of the
County to impose Special Assessments and assign Special Assessment Liens for
assessments approved by the Program Administrator.

B. Pursuant to the Act, the County designates Adelante Consulting Inc. as the Program
Administrator. The Program Administrator shall review and approve the Project
Applications submitted in accordance with the Program Guidebook, collect any fees, and
record the documents requested by a property owner and the Capital Provider.

C. No services, including but not limited to energy audits, project development, or other
activities associated or related to the development of a Project Application or installation
of Eligible Improvements shall be offered through the Improvement Special Assessment
Program unless priced separately and open to purchase by the property owner from third
parties.

SECTION 7: Improvement Special Assessment Financing

A. Pursuant to the Act, the County authorizes Special Assessment Financings to be provided

by Capital Providers through a Special Assessment Financing Agreement entered directly

57555682.1



CONTINUATION PAGE 6, ORDINANCE NO. 2024-___

1 into with the owner of an Eligible Property to fund Eligible Improvements. The rate of
interest, delinquent interest, penalties, terms of prepayment and other terms of Special
Assessment Financing shall be established by a Capital Provider in the related Special

Assessment Financing Agreement for such assessment;

2
3
4
5 B. The Special Assessment Financing through a Program established under this Ordinance
6 may include:

7 ey The cost of materials and labor necessary for installation or modification of an
8 Eligible Improvement;

9

2) Permit fees;

10 (3) Inspection fees;

11 @) Financing or origination fees;

12 (5) Project Application and administrative fees;

13 (6) Project development and engineering fees;

14 (7 Third-party review fees, including verification review fees;

15 (8) Capitalized interest;

16 ) Interest reserves;

17 (10)  Escrow for prepaid property taxes and insurance; or

18 (11)  Any other fees or costs that may be incurred by the property owner incident to the
19 installation, modification, or improvement on a specific or pro rata basis.

20 (12)  Any other costs or fees as outlined in the Program Guidebook.

21 C. Prior to entering into a Special Assessment Financing Agreement, the Capital Provider
22 must receive written consent from every holder of a lien, mortgage, or security interest in
23 the real property that will be subject to the Special Assessment and Special Assessment
24 Lien agreeing that the property may participate in the Program and that the Special
25 Assessment Lien shall have priority superior to all liens, claims and titles except a lien for
26 general ad valorem property taxes or an improvement district lien that is coequal to
27 property taxes.

28 D. The proposed Special Assessment Financing for a qualified project may authorize the
29 property owner to:

30 (1) Purchase directly the related equipment and materials for the installation or
31 modification of an Eligible Improvement; and

57555682.1




\OOO\]O\KJI-D-U)[\)M

wNNNNNNNNNN_“—‘?—‘F—‘P—‘M’—d)—‘r—‘P—‘
O\OOO\IO\M-&WN’—‘O\OOO\]O\U]#W[\)*—‘O

CONTINUATION PAGE 7, ORDINANCE NO. 2024-___

(2) Contract directly, including through lease, power purchase agreement, or other

service contract, for the installation or modification of an Eligible Improvement.

SECTION 8: Special Assessment Lien

A.

Upon entering into a Special Assessment Agreement, the County shall record a Special

Assessment Lien on the subject property in the real property records of the County in which

the property is located.

The recording of the Special Assessment Lien pursuant to Subsection A of this section

shall include:

ey the legal description of the property;

(2) the County Assessor’s parcel number of the property;

3) the grantor’s name, which shall be the same as the property owner on the Special
Assessment Agreement;

4) the grantee’s name, which shall be the county in which the property is located,;

(5) the date on which the Special Assessment Lien was created;

(6) the principal amount of the Special Assessment Lien;

(7 the terms and length of the Special Assessment Lien; and

(8) a copy of the Special Assessment Agreement.

A Special Assessment Lien shall be effective during the period in which the Special

Assessment is imposed and shall have priority superior to all liens, claims and titles except

a lien for general ad valorem property taxes or an improvement district lien that is coequal

to property taxes.

A Special Assessment Lien runs with the land, and that portion of the Special Assessment

Lien that has not yet become due is not accelerated or eliminated by foreclosure of the

Special Assessment Lien or any lien for taxes or assessments imposed by the state, a local

government or taxing district against the property on which the Special Assessment Lien

is imposed.

Upon entering into a Special Assessment Agreement, the County shall execute and record

a Special Assessment Assignable Certificate from the County to the appropriate Capital

Provider. The Special Assessment Assignable Certificate shall convey the Special

Assessment Lien including all the characteristics described in Section 8(C) and (D).

57555682.1



—

N TN -- R B N

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

CONTINUATION PAGE 8, ORDINANCE NO. 2024-___

F. When the underlying Special Assessment Financing has been satisfied, the Special

Assessment shall be removed from the property and the County shall record a release of

the Special Assessment Lien.

SECTION 9: Application and Review

A. Property owner and Capital Provider shall complete a Project Application and submit it to

the Program Administrator for review.

B. The Project Application shall require:

(1)

)

&)

(4)

57555682.1

for an existing Eligible Property:

(a) where Energy Efficiency Improvements, Water Conservation
Improvements or Renewable Energy Improvements are proposed,
certification by a licensed professional engineer or other professional listed
in the Program Guidebook stating the proposed Eligible Improvements will
either result in more efficient use or conservation of energy or water, the
reduction of greenhouse gas emissions, the reduction in demand for
electricity or natural gas, or the addition of renewable sources of energy or
water; or

(b) where Resiliency Improvements are proposed, certification by a licensed
professional engineer stating the qualified improvements will result in
improved resilience;

for construction of a new Eligible Property, certification by a licensed professional

engineer stating that the proposed Eligible Improvements will enable the property

to exceed the energy efficiency, water conservation, renewable energy, renewable
water or resilience requirements of the applicable building code, or the proposed

Eligible Improvements will enable the property to reduce demand for electricity or

natural gas compared to the requirements of the applicable building code;

certification that the property owner requesting the proposed Eligible

Improvements is the owner of record of the property on which the Special

Assessment will be imposed and that there are no delinquent taxes or assessments

on the property;

the name of the Capital Provider providing the Special Assessment Financing and

the proposed terms of the Special Assessment Financing Agreement, including:



CONTINUATION PAGE 9, ORDINANCE NO. 2024-___

[ony

(a) the Special Assessment Financing amount;

2 (b) the interest rate;

3 (c) administrative fees paid to the County and the Program Administrator;

4 (d) a schedule of the installments of the Special Assessment;

5 (e) the number of years the Special Assessment shall be imposed on the

6 property;

7 €3] delinquent interest or penalties; and

8 (g) the conditions by which the property owner may prepay and permanently

9 satisfy the debt owed pursuant to the Special Assessment Financing
10 Agreement and remove the Special Assessment Lien frdm the property; and
11 (5) written consent from any holder of a lien, mortgage, or security interest in the real
12 property that the property may participate in the Program and that the Special
13 Assessment Lien shall have priority superior to all liens, claims and titles except a
14 lien for general ad valorem property taxes or an improvement district lien that is
15 coequal to property taxes.

16 C. The Program Administrator shall review the Project Application according to the
17 Application Checklist solely to determine whether it is complete, proposes an Eligible
18 Improvement, contains no errors on its face, and that all information is provided in the
19 substance and form required by the Application Checklist. If so, the Program Administrator
20 shall sign the Application Checklist indicating that the Project Application is deemed
21 approved. If a Project Application is incomplete and/or does not conform to the
22 requirements of the Application Checklist, the Program Administrator shall inform the
23 applicant as soon as practicable that the Project Application is denied, the reasons for the
24 denial, and any corrections that could make the application acceptable. If feasible, the
25 applicant shall have an opportunity to correct the Project Application.
26 D Upon approval of a Project Application, a property owner or Capital Provider shall provide
27 the following completed forms to the Bernalillo County Economic Development Office for
28 execution at least five days prior to close of the Improvement Special Assessment
29 transaction, along with a requested date for recordation of the Special Assessment
30 Agreement, Notice of Special Assessment Lien, and Special Assessment Assignable

57555682.1




O oo =~ o b~ W

UJ[\){\)I\)[\)[\)(\)[\)[\)N[\)»—A»—A»—A»—-»—AM»—AM»—-M
O\OOO\]O\LA&W[\)*—‘O©OO\IO\U‘I-&W[\)>—‘O

CONTINUATION PAGE 10, ORDINANCE NO. 2024-___

Certificate. Expedited service may be available for a fee to be determined by the Bernalillo
County Economic Development Office.

For a property owner and Capital Provider whose Project Application is denied by the
Program Administrator, either party, or both, may request an adjudicative proceeding
before the County’s adjudicative body, consistent with the County’s rules and subject to
the applicable provisions of the New Mexico Administrative Procedures Act, NMSA 1978,
Sections 12-8-1, et seq.

SECTION 10: Program Guidebook.

A.

The Improvement Special Assessment Program shall be administered in accordance with

the requirements contained in the Program Guidebook, adopted and incorporated herein as

Exhibit A. The Program Guidebook shall include:

e} A Project Application form, to be used by the property owner and Capital Provider.

(2) A form Special Assessment Agreement.

(3) A form of Special Assessment Lien.

4 A form Special Assessment Assignable Certificate.

(5) A statement that the period of the Special Assessment Financing Agreement will
not exceed 30 years.

(6) A description of the application and review process established under Section 9 of
this Ordinance.

(7 A statement explaining the lender consent requirement under Section 9 of this
Ordinance.

(8) A statement explaining the engineer certification requirement under Section 9 of
this Ordinance

C)) A statement that neither the County, its governing body, executives, or employees
are personally liable as a result of exercising any rights or responsibilities granted
under this Ordinance, especially and including all actions related to, or arising from,
administering the Program.

The Program Guidebook and forms may be updated by the Program Administrator without

approval by the Board of Commissioners, so long as it complies with this Ordinance and

the Act.

57555682.1



N —

S O e 1 o i B~ W

I\JNI\)I\JI\JI\)I\)NK\JI\)MMP—‘H»—*'—‘H'————AM
\OOO\]O\KJI%U)[\)»——O\OOO\]O\U)&LA[\)_—

CONTINUATION PAGE 11, ORDINANCE NO. 2024-___

SECTION 11: Billing, Collection and Enforcement

A.

The holder of the Special Assessment Assignable Certificate shall be solely responsible for
the billing and collection of the related Special Assessment and for the enforcement of the
Special Assessment Lien.

The holder of the Special Assessment Assignable Certificate shall bill a Special
Assessment imposed pursuant to a Special Assessment Agreement through a stand-alone
bill for the property subject to the Special Assessment and shall collect the Special
Assessment at the times described in the Special Assessment Agreement and as provided
for in this Ordinance.

Delinquent payments due on a Special Assessment incur interest and penalties as specified
in the Special Assessment Agreement.

Delinquent payments due on a Special Assessment shall be enforced in the event of a
nonpayment of the Special Assessment instaliment thereto. Delinquent payments due on a
Special Assessment have the effect of a mortgage and shall be foreclosed and sold in the
manner provided by law for the foreclosure of mortgages on real estate. The holder of a
Special Assessment Assignable Certificate may institute proceedings to foreclose the
Special Assessment Lien against the property that is delinquent in the payment of the
Special Assessment or installment of a Special Assessment for a period of more than one
year.

The Capital Provider may sell or assign, for consideration, any and all Special Assessment
Liens received from the County. The Capital Provider or its assignee shall have and possess
the same powers and rights at law or in equity to enforce the Special Assessment Lien in

the same manner as described in paragraph D of this section.

SECTION 12: Fees.

Subiject to approval of an application by a property owner and a Capital Provider, and upon

recordation of documents for an Improvement Special Assessment transaction, the parties shall

pay a fee (as outlined in the Program Guidebook) directly to the Program Administrator to to

reflect the reasonable costs of the Program Administrator to provide administrative services for

the Program and to make the costs of the Program cost-neutral.

57555682.1



N T - - T B - R V S N T

[\)[\)[\)(\J[\)[\)»—Ar—tb—-‘—a—-t-—n—dh-o—t»-—t
h B W N = S Y e NN U s W N O

DN
o0~ O

CONTINUATION PAGE 12, ORDINANCE NO. 2024-____

SECTION 13: Enactment.

The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable and if any section, phrase, or

provision shall for any reason be declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or

unenforceable, such declaration shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of
the sections, phrases and provisions hereof. All Ordinances, orders, resolutions, and parts thereof
in conflict herewith are to the extent of such conflict hereby repealed upon the effectiveness of this

Ordinance. No provision of the Bernalillo County Code or violation of any provision of the

Bernalillo County Code shall be deemed to impair the validity of this Ordinance or the instruments

authorized by this Ordinance or to impair the security for or payment of the instruments authorized

by this Ordinance; provided further, however, that the foregoing shall not be deemed to affect the
availability of any other remedy or penalty for any violation of any provision of the Bernalillo

County Code in the event and to the extent of a conflict between this Ordinance and the Act, the

Act shall govern.

SECTION 14: Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall take effect 30 days after the adoption of the Ordinance. The County shall

begin accepting applications for review no later than 60 days after the effective date.

SECTION 15: No Liability. No Public Funds.

A. This Ordinance does not confer any right of action nor property interest upon any party to
an Improvement Special Assessment transaction against the County, and the County shall
incur no liability for enacting this Program, nor shall the County, its governing body,
executives, or employees be personally liable as a result of exercising any rights or
responsibilities granted under this Ordinance.

B. The Special Assessment Financing Agreement shall specify that the County is not liable in
any way for the debt of the property owner, is not a third-party obligor and is not pledging

or lending its credit to the property owner or the Capital Provider.

sk ok sk ok ok ok sk ook ok ok sk sk ok ok ok sk ok kol

57555682.1









































































































COMMUNICATION

NMC maintains an up-to-date membership directory of county elected officials and employees, provides
timely county news through weekly e-news briefs, legislative action alerts, and shares other pertinent
information on funding, professional development, and county-related topics with for our county
members.

LEGAL ADVOCACY

NMC has an in-house legal bureau that provides exceptional representation to pool members. The bureau
was created six years ago and, in that time, has achieved an impressive number of notable victories for
counties.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND LOSS PREVENTION SERVICES

NMC provides extensive loss prevention training from a staff of qualified specialists and industry groups,
as well as expert legal advice from experienced staff attorneys. NMC also offers the Risk Awareness
Program (RAP), online training courses, and frequent instructional webinars at no charge to county
employees. NMC administers insurance coverage for all county operations through the New Mexico County
Insurance Authority self-insurance pool, providing county-focused underwriting, loss prevention, and
claims handling for all county claims. NMC also offers accreditation programs that help our members to
achieve best practices in law enforcement, detention center operations, emergency 911 operations, and
adult misdemeanor compliance operations.

CONFERENCES

NMC hosts two conferences each year to provide education, training, and networking opportunities for our
members. The Legislative Conference occurs during the opening week of the legislative session in Santa Fe
each January. This conference provides an ideal opportunity for members to discuss legislative strategies
and important issues facing county government. The Annual Conference occurs during the third week in
June annually and the location varies based on proposals submitted from each county and decided upon by
the NMC Board of Directors.

Thank you for your continued support of and participation in New Mexico Counties. We look forward to
another year of strong partnerships with our county members!

Sincerely,
I 77
(, \ ’ . . ‘ B "{/ /"'l/
AT TR RNC IRV @,,"‘5,{//1.,%(2{/’/5&;(
— et "\z\-”“ SN £ o ;
Annie Hogland] oy Esparéen

Board President Executive Director






